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Message 

From: Ben Foatl G p 0 on behalf of Ben Foat 
Sent: 04/06/2019.14.15.3.6 ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
To: Tim Parker GRO t Ken McCalll I GRO Cooper, Tom - UKGI 

GRO ; Carla Stentl. •_._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO shirine.khoury Naga GRO_ 
Tim.Franklinl GRO 

CC: Alisdair Cameron; GRO Watts, Alan GRO !Watson, Richard - UKGI 
GRO ~i Mark R Davies! GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: Group Litigation - written judgment on previous refused permission to appeal and costs 

You will recall that Fraser J refused Post Office's request for permission to appeal the common issues judgment and 

awarded costs (albeit not on an indemnity basis and with a discount). We have been informed today that his Honour will 

hand down his written reasons for that judgment later today. Given previous experience, Post Office could be criticised 

in the judgment. Our Comr€s Team, lead by Mark Davies, is involved and up to speed to manage any media reaction. 

We already know the outcome but obviously we will review his Honour's rationale and consider how that may impact 

our appeal strategy including the scope of the Appeal. Helen Davies QC is on board and has been supporting with this 

work with HSF. A Board Subcommittee has been arranged for next week. 

We will provide a further note once the written reasons have been issued and we had an opportunity to assess the 

implications, 

Do let me know if you have any queries in the meantime. 

Kind regards 
Ben 

Ben Foat 

General Counsel 
Post Office Limited 

GRO 
--- -•- -•-•-•-•-
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